


lib_download_upexchange_files Page: 1
10/08/2021
6:08:32

Office of the State Treasurer
State of Kansas

900 SW Jackson, Suite 201 ... Topeka, KS  66612
785.296.4165

UPExchange Detail Sheet
Holder Upload Entry #21943 has been recorded with the Office of the Kansas State Treasurer.  Below you will find information
regarding your remittance.

PLEASE INCLUDE A COPY OF THIS SHEET
when sending in your remittance(s) and keep a copy for your records.

Remitted From Remit To
Jacqualine  Cook
Agent For: Brevard County Clerk Of Courts
JACQUALINE.COOK@BREVARDCLERK.US
3216372002
UPExchange Submission Number: P93F1C0025

Office of the Kansas State Treasurer
Division of Unclaimed Property
Reporting Section
900 SW Jackson, Suite 201
Topeka, Kansas  66612-1235
(785) 296-4165
ksholder@treasurer.ks.gov

Upload File Summary Details
Control Number:   202110089131298391

Number of Holders:   1
Dollar Amount:   $39,101.26

control: 202110089131298391



From: unclaimed@treasurer.state.ks.us
To: Jacqualine Cook
Cc: curtis@treasurer.ks.gov
Subject: Kansas Unclaimed Property Report Submission
Date: Friday, October 8, 2021 7:08:46 AM
Attachments: remittance sheet 21943 000001.pdf

10/08/2021 6.08:32

On the above date and time, a UPExchange/UPExpress file was auto-downloaded for BREVARD COUNTY
CLERK OF COURTS and run into the State of Kansas Unclaimed Property system secure public upload module. 
Attached is a voucher to PRINT AND SEND IN WITH YOUR MONETARY REMITTANCE.

Thank you for your report submission.

Sincerely:
Unclaimed Property Division
Office of the Kansas State Treasurer

You are being notified of this because you were listed in the voucher we received with the downloaded
UPExchange/UPExpress report as either the submitting user or holder contact.



Submission Confirmation
Your unclaimed property report has been uploaded to the state for processing.

IMPORTANT! You must include the submission number listed below with your check, wire, or 
ACH payment to the state. Failure to do so may prevent your payment from being matched to 
your state report.

KS Submission Number: P93f1c0025

Submission Details

Holder Name:

Holder FEIN:

Holder Address:

Contact Name:

Contact Phone:

Contact Email:

Report Year:

Report Amount:

Reporting Software:

Submission Date:

Brevard County Clerk of Courts

59-6000524

400 South Street
Titusville, FL 32781

Jacqualine  Cook

3216372002

jacqualine.cook@brevardclerk.us

2021

$39,101.26

UPEnterprise

10.07.2021 6:28 PM EST



Federal ID
Property 
Type Code Owner Name Address 1 City State Zip Property ID

Last Activity 
Date Amount Due ID

59-6000524 CT05 Elbert, Diane 3112 Se Burton St Topeka KS 66605 Bond 642171 12/05/2019 $39,101.26 2d23b146-e8a7-4312-bc73-ba6b780bb385
Total $39,101.26




